From: Raup, Bob

To: Sandoval, Adrienne, EMNRD

Cc: Roose, Rebecca, NMENV; Krapfl, Heidi, DOH; Paladugu, Srikanth, DOH; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim,
EMNRD; Ames. Eric. EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for Confirmation of Compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC - WPX APE Fee 1 Wellsite
Incident

Date: Sunday, January 26, 2020 4:28:09 PM

Attachments: Response Letter to NMOCD 1.26.2020.pdf

Ape Fee 1 Initial C-141.pdf

Good Afternoon,

WPX Energy Permian, LLC has attached a Response Letter and Initial C-141 for the APE Fee #1
incident NMOCD is referencing in the Request for Confirmation of Compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Thank you,
Bob

Robert W. Raup 11
HSE Supervisor

One Williams Center, 25 Floor [ Tulsa, OK 74172
Phone: 539-573-7314 | Mobile: 701-310-5194
WPXENERGY.

Follow Us: I’iﬂ [ﬁn".’l

From: Sandoval, Adrienne, EMNRD <Adrienne.Sandoval@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 6:05 PM

To: Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>

Cc: Roose, Rebecca, NMENV <Rebecca.Roose @state.nm.us>; Krapfl, Heidi, DOH
<Heidi.Krapfl@state.nm.us>; Paladugu, Srikanth, DOH <Srikanth.Paladugu@state.nm.us>; Bratcher,
Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>;
Ames, Eric, EMNRD <Eric. Ames@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Confirmation of Compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC - WPX APE Fee 1
Wellsite Incident

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.

Mr. Raup-

Please see the attached letter regarding the release at APE Fee 1 Wellsite (30-015-42101). A hard
copied will be mailed on Monday.

Adrienne Sandoval
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WPXENERGY.
-

ROBERT W. RauP
Supervisor HSE

(539) 573-7314
bob.raup@wpxenergy.com

January 26, 2020

Adrienne Sandoval

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Director
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Dear Ms. Sandoval:

WPX Energy Permian, LLC. (WPX) received your email notification requesting
additional information on Friday, January 24t, 2020 at 6:10pm MT. In the emailed
letter, the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) requests the following
immediate actions be taken and reported to OCD within 48 hours. In the interest of
promptly providing the requested information, WPX is providing this written response
within the requested time frame. However, WPX’s response is not intended to be a
waiver of any arguments WPX may make in the future regarding this incident, and WPX
reserves its right to all applicable defenses in this matter, including that the January 21,
2020 release was not a “major release” as defined by 19.15.29.7(A) NMAC. WPX
reserves its right to supplement and revise this initial response if and as new
information becomes available.

1. Stop the source of release and limit access to the site as necessary to protect human
health and the environment.

Response: The source of the release, a flowline connected to the Ape Fee No. 1 well
(API No. 30-015-42101), was stopped by about 3:30am on January 21st, 2020,
approximately one hour after the incident began, when WPX shut in production
from the well, preventing produced water and gas from entering the flowline.

2. Contain the materials released and prevent a threat to public health and the
environment as well as monitor the release to ensure the material is effectively
contained.





Adrienne Sandoval

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Director
January 26, 2020

Page 2 of 3

Response: The misted production fluids were contained within the immediate
release area identified by a third-party environmental consultant. WPX hand
washed the landowners’ livestock and power washed their storage trailer to ensure
any production fluids they may have encountered were removed. Absorbent
materials were applied to the roadway next to the release.

3. Recover any free liquids and recoverable materials that can be physically removed
from the surface of the area a [sic - and] deliver that material to a Division approved
facility.

Response: Approximately %2 Barrel (BBL) of free liquids were observed at the
point of the damaged flowline; however, no additional free liquids were observed
outside of the WPX right of way. Free liquids were collected, and visually impacted
soil was removed and hauled to a Division approved facility.

4. Commence remediation immediately.

Response: Remediation has commenced. Free liquids were collected, and visually
impacted soil was removed and hauled to a Division approved facility. Microblaze, a
non-toxic product designed to aid in the dispersal of any hydrocarbons, was applied
with Landowner consent to the affected area. The third-party environmental
consultant returned to the site with both WPX and the Landowner present to collect
soils samples in accordance with OCD’s Closure Criteria for Soils Impacted by a
Release. In addition, a radiological field screening was performed by a third-party
contractor on January 23, 2020 and was indicative of background radiological
conditions for the area. WPX will provide the OCD with field screening results as
well as any laboratory data received by Wednesday, January 29, 2020.

Within 24 hours of discovery, WPX left a phone message with OCD’s District 2
Supervisor and followed the phone call with an email informing the OCD that an
incident had occurred. This email was referenced by OCD in the Request for
Confirmation of Compliance with 19.15.29 NMAC letter.

While WPX is still preparing calculations to estimate the volumes, the release
constituted less than 25 BBL of produced water and less than 500 MCF of gas. Although
emergency services were initially contacted, WPX does not believe the release
endangered public health or resulted in substantial damage to property or the
environment. Because emergency services were involved, WPX elected to notify the
OCD out of an abundance of caution.





Adrienne Sandoval

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Director
January 26, 2020
Page 3 of 3

WPX Energy works diligently to protect our employees, the environment and the
communities in which we work. We believe that the responses to this incident
demonstrate our commitment to preserving the environment and working
cooperatively with the OCD.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
// .
T //’ i
~

Robert W. Raup II
HSE Supervisor
WPX Energy Production, LLC

Enclosure: Initial C-141 Notification






District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
District IT

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
District IIT

State of New Mexico
Energy Minerals and Natural
Resources Department

Form C-141
Revised August 24,2018
Submit to appropriate OCD District office

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
District IV
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Incident ID

District RP

Facility ID

Application ID

Release Notification

Responsible Party

Responsible Party: WPX Energy Permian, LLC.

OGRID: 246289

Contact Name: Robert Raup

Contact Telephone: 701-310-5194

Contact email: Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com

Incident # (assigned by OCD)

OK 74172

Contact mailing address: One Williams Center — MD 25, Tulsa,

Location of Release Source

Latitude 32.333864

Longitude -104.203312

(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places)

Site Name: Ape Fee #1

Site Type: Well Pad Facility Produced Water Flowline

Date Release Discovered: January 21, 2020

APT# (if applicable) 30-015-42101

Unit Letter | Section Township Range

County

4 23S 27E

Eddy

Surface Owner: [ | State [] Federal [ ] Tribal [X] Private (Name: George Carl A & Vira / Charles & Peggy Augustus)

Nature and Volume of Release

Material(s) Released (Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below)

L] Crude Oil Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

X Produced Water Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls) To Be Determined

Is the concentration of dissolved chloride in the
produced water >10,000 mg/1?

[ ]Yes [ ]No

To Be Determined

] Condensate Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

X Natural Gas Volume Released (Mcf)

Volume Recovered (Mcf) To Be Determined

] Other (describe)

Volume/Weight Released (provide units)

Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units): Impacted
soil was recovered; volume/weight to be determined

Cause of Release

At approximately 2:30 a.m. on 1/21/2020, a hole approximately 1-inch in diameter developed in the flowline connected to the Ape Fee
No. 1 well (API 30-015-42101), causing a misting of natural gas and produced water to occur. The estimated volume of gas and
produced water released is still being determined; however, the total volumes released are estimated to be well below the 25 BBL. and

500 Mcf thresholds in 19.15.29.7.A NMAC.






Form C-141 State of New Mexico -
) X o Incident ID
Page 2 Oil Conservation Division District RP
Facility ID
Application ID
Was this a major If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release?

release as defined by
19.15.29.7(A) NMAC?

[]Yes XINo

If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means (phone, email, etc)?

YES, immediate notice was provided by WPX Energy Permian, LLC to NMOCD via phone call and email to the District 2 Field Office.
A phone message was left for Mr. Mike Bratcher on January 21% at approximately 10:15 AM. A follow up email was sent to Mike
Bratcher, Victoria Venegas, and Robert Hamlet at 10:19 on January 21,

Initial Response

The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury

X] The source of the release has been stopped.
DX The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment.
X Released materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices.

DX All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately.

If all the actions described above have not been undertaken, explain why:

Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release. If remediation
has begun, please attach a narrative of actions to date. If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred
within a lined containment area (see 19.15.29.11(A)(5)(a) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Robert W. Raup I1 Title: HSE Supervisor
;7&/(@/’ s %ﬂ

Signature: Date: January 26, 2019

email: Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com Telephone: 701-310-5194

OCD Only

Received by: Date:







Qil Conservation Division Director
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3441
Adrienne.Sandoval@state.nm.us
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